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Amanda Hale

From: Laura Moore <director@steppingoutinc.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 10:38 AM
To: Amanda Hale; Dennis Fox
Subject: FY2025-2026 Non-Profit funding request
Attachments: IRS 501c3 letter.pdf; Audit 2023.pdf; Budget Proposal 2025.pdf; Stepping Out, Inc..pdf

CAUTION: This email message originated from outside of Hamblen County Government. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Amanda,  
 
Stepping Out is requesting 10,000 from the County to support our Step's program and mission of 
"Guiding people to a better life" Attached is the information requested to be considered for a 
contribution. I will also plan to attend the budget workshop on May 17th. Thank you for forwarding me 
that information.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or if any other documents are needed.  
 
 
Thank you,  
Laura Moore 
 
Laura Moore 
Stepping Out, Inc.  
Executive Director 
423-318-0999 (work) 
304-784-1932 (mobile) 
www.steppingoutinc.org 

 
 
 
Links contained in this email have been replaced. If you click on a link in the email above, the link will be 
analyzed for known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to the destination. 
If suspicious content is detected, you will see a warning. 
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Proposed

Budget 

 2025
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To
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 2025 

YTD

Budget 

 2024

Approved

Budget 

 2024

Actual 

 2023

Actual 

%

Of

Budget

INCOME

Designated Income

Board 2,500.00            -                      2,000.00            2,550.00            2,600.00            0%

Nolachucky Baptist 4,700.00            -                      4,700.00            5,930.42            3,405.01            0%

Total Desingated Income 7,200.00            -                      6,700.00            8,480.42            6,005.01            0%

Donations

Appeal 4,000.00            -                      5,500.00            2,050.00            2,630.00            0%

Legacies & Bequests -                      -                      -                      -                      100.00                #DIV/0!

Partners 13,000.00          -                      13,000.00          17,056.65          11,422.44          0%

Total Donations 17,000.00          -                      18,500.00          19,106.65          14,152.44          0%

Fund Raiser

Car Show

Donation 1,000.00            -                      1,000.00            980.00                1,128.00            0%

Entry Fee 1,500.00            -                      1,000.00            1,120.00            1,090.00            0%

Silent Auction 2,000.00            -                      1,000.00            1,699.75            1,142.13            0%

Sponsors -                      -                      500.00                -                      800.00                #DIV/0!

T-shirt Sales -                      -                      -                      352.00                #DIV/0!

Vendor Fee -                      -                      #DIV/0!

Total Car Show 4,500.00            -                      3,500.00            3,799.75            4,512.13            0%

Gala

Donations 7,000.00            -                      6,000.00            6,637.99            -                      0%

Table Sponsors 10,500.00          -                      8,000.00            10,321.01          -                      0%

Total Gala 17,500.00          -                      14,000.00          16,959.00          -                      0%

Memorial CrossFit

Sponsors -                      -                      -                      2,000.00            2,500.00            #DIV/0!

T-Shirt Sales 2,000.00            -                      -                      2,100.00            1,762.00            0%

STEPPING OUT, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

Profit & Loss Budget Performance      2025
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Total Memorial CrossFit 2,000.00            -                      -                      4,100.00            4,262.00            0%

#DIV/0!

Turkey Trot 5k

Registration Fee 5,000.00            -                      3,500.00            6,164.40            1,948.80            0%

Sponsors 10,000.00          -                      10,000.00          7,900.00            8,100.00            0%

Donations -                      -                      -                      410.00                300.00                #DIV/0!

Vendor Fee -                      -                      -                      45.00                  -                      #DIV/0!

Total Turkey Trot 5k 15,000.00          -                      13,500.00          14,519.40          10,348.80          0%

Other

Amazon Smile -                      -                      -                      -                      52.55                  #DIV/0!

Closet 100.00                -                      100.00                100.00                69.50                  0%

Store 600.00                -                      600.00                744.62                603.68                0%

Total Other 700.00                -                      700.00                844.62                725.73                0%

Total Fundraiser 39,700.00          -                      -                      31,700.00          40,222.77          19,848.66          0%

Grants

Churches 6,000.00            -                      5,500.00            5,600.00            5,090.00            0%

Government 5,000.00            -                      12,841.28          2,500.00            5,000.00            0%

Organization / Business 3,413.00            -                      1,500.00            3,300.00            1,300.00            0%

United Way 18,156.00          -                      18,156.00          18,156.00          18,156.00          0%

Total Grant 32,569.00          -                      37,997.28          29,556.00          29,546.00          0%

Miscellaneous Income

Refunds / Reimbursed Expense -                      -                      -                      537.50                226.91                #DIV/0!

Savings Interest 3,500.00            -                      1.00                    2,775.85            7.46                    0%

Total Miscellaneous Income 3,500.00            -                      1.00                    3,313.35            234.37                0%

Programs

A.P.T. 18,500.00          -                      16,000.00          18,361.00          24,176.64          0%

Anger Management 15,500.00          -                      18,518.56          15,146.00          26,156.81          0%

Bible Study Courses 5,000.00            -                      -                      1,305.00            8,325.00            0%
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Dollars & $ense 2,000.00            -                      2,000.00            340.00                6,311.00            0%

Parenting 8,000.00            -                      12,000.00          10,439.00          14,440.00          0%

Recovery Support 1,500.00            -                      2,500.00            1,752.00            3,021.00            0%

Renew Your Mind 1,000.00            -                      -                      176.00                1,935.00            0%

Spanish Anger Management 1,000.00            -                      500.00                559.00                -                      0%

Spic-N-Span 8,000.00            -                      7,000.00            6,273.00            8,830.00            0%

(WO)MEN 31,000.00          -                      23,900.00          29,489.70          30,008.32          0%

Working Wise 9,000.00            -                      8,000.00            6,894.00            11,494.00          0%

Total Programs 100,500.00        -                      90,418.56          90,734.70          134,697.77        0%

TOTAL INCOME 200,469.00     -                   185,316.84     191,413.89     204,484.25     0%

EXPENSES

Annual Fees

Admin. (PO Box/Saftey Box, etc) 546.40                -                      540.40                546.40                1,590.40            0%

Computer / Cloud / Spy Ware 922.73                -                      1,634.33            1,616.34            1,166.96            0%

Dues / Membership 429.99                -                      579.99                429.99                779.99                0%

Government 240.92                -                      240.92                50.92                  130.46                0%

Total Annual Fee 2,140.04            -                      2,995.64            2,643.65            3,667.81            0%

Awards / Plaques 200.00                -                      200.00                21.00                  -                      0%

Banking

Bank Serivce Charge / NSF -                      -                      -                      16.00                  32.36                  #DIV/0!

Credit Card Processing Fees -                      -                      -                      175.35                129.05                #DIV/0!

Total Banking -                      -                      -                      191.35                161.41                #DIV/0!

Benevolence 4,306.00            -                      5,020.00            4,820.30            2,937.00            0%

Board of Directors (Committees)
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Supplies (shirts/name tags/etc) 500.00                -                      500.00                255.29                -                      0%

Annual Meeting 500.00                -                      500.00                261.37                -                      0%

Total Board of Directors 1,000.00            -                      1,000.00            516.66                -                      0%

Conferences / Trainings

Mileage 1,000.00            -                      2,000.00            1,439.05            537.68                0%

Registration Fee 1,274.60            -                      3,600.00            50.00                  850.15                0%

Total Conferences / Trainings 2,274.60            -                      5,600.00            1,489.05            1,387.83            0%

Contract Labor 6,000.00            -                      4,000.00            5,950.00            4,000.00            0%

Food

Business Meeting 300.00                -                      300.00                -                      -                      0%

Workers Lunch 500.00                -                      500.00                242.49                344.07                0%

Total Food 800.00                -                      800.00                242.49                344.07                0%

Fund Rasing Expense

Car Show

Marketing 300.00                -                      150.00                295.00                135.00                0%

Supplies 300.00                -                      300.00                210.67                39.74                  0%

Trophies 300.00                -                      -                      250.00                -                      0%

T-shirts -                      -                      -                      -                      385.85                #DIV/0!

Total Car Show Expense 900.00                -                      450.00                755.67                560.59                0%

Memorial CrossFit 1,200.00            -                      -                      1,074.00            944.00                0%

Turkey Trot 5k

Marketing 1,200.00            -                      1,000.00            803.58                490.00                0%

Supplies / Timing Machine 3,000.00            -                      2,800.00            2,863.54            2,562.85            0%

Total 5k Expense 4,200.00            -                      3,800.00            3,667.12            3,052.85            0%

Gala
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Food 4,300.00            -                      4,300.00            3,863.32            -                      0%

Printing 40.00                  -                      40.00                  40.00                  -                      0%

Rent 800.00                -                      670.00                550.00                -                      0%

Marketing 200.00                -                      -                      -                      -                      0%

Supplies 1,000.00            -                      1,000.00            876.00                64.80                  0%

Total Gala Expense 6,340.00            -                      6,010.00            5,329.32            64.80                  0%

Total Fund Raising Expense 12,640.00          -                      10,260.00          10,826.11          4,622.24            0%

Insurance

Directors/Officers 917.00                -                      917.00                917.00                917.00                0%

Liability 715.00                -                      711.00                715.00                711.00                0%

Volunteers 275.00                -                      220.00                275.00                220.00                0%

Worker's Comp 500.00                -                      500.00                500.00                500.00                

Total Insurance 2,407.00            -                      2,348.00            2,407.00            2,348.00            0%

Maintenance 2,000.00            -                      1,500.00            1,898.06            1,121.26            0%

Marketing

Bill Board 2,000.00            -                      2,000.00            -                      -                      0%

Shirts 500.00                -                      1,000.00            -                      -                      0%

Total Marketing 2,500.00            -                      3,000.00            -                      -                      0%

Miscellaneous -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      #DIV/0!

Office Supplies 1,500.00            -                      1,500.00            1,105.31            1,324.03            0%

Payroll Expenses

Bonus 2,000.00            -                      1,700.00            6,000.00            10,000.00          0%

QuickBooks Payroll 395.16                -                      -                      

Taxes 8,823.20            -                      8,282.20            8,146.64            7,065.04            0%

Unemployment Benefits -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      #DIV/0!
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Wages 115,336.00        -                      108,264.00        102,991.75        84,353.50          0%

Total Payroll 126,554.36        -                      118,246.20        117,138.39        101,418.54        0%

Postage and Delivery 750.00                -                      750.00                959.65                733.68                0%

Program Expense

APT

Supplies 200.00                -                      200.00                -                      42.24                  0%

Work Books 500.00                -                      500.00                145.36                194.75                0%

Total  APT 700.00                -                      700.00                145.36                236.99                0%

STEPS

Contracted Labor 3,900.00            -                      3,900.00            2,650.00            2,375.00            0%

Marketing 800.00                -                      500.00                595.31                294.98                0%

Work Books 500.00                -                      500.00                120.36                1,140.85            0%

Total STEPS 5,200.00            -                      4,900.00            3,365.67            3,810.83            0%

(WO)MEN

Contracted Labor 8,450.00            -                      7,800.00            4,850.00            4,325.00            0%

Hotel 300.00                -                      -                      299.68                -                      0%

Mileage / Food 850.00                -                      -                      848.04                -                      0%

Total (WO)MEN 9,600.00            -                      7,800.00            5,997.72            4,325.00            0%

Other

Background / Fingerprinting 40.00                  -                      40.00                  -                      -                      0%

Mileage 2,000.00            

Training Registration/Materials 3,200.00            -                      -                      1,826.46            -                      0%

Total Other 5,240.00            -                      40.00                  1,826.46            -                      0%

Working Wise

Workbooks 500.00                -                      500.00                229.92                189.88                0%
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Total Working Wise 500.00                -                      500.00                229.92                189.88                0%

Total Program Expense 21,240.00          -                      13,940.00          11,565.13          8,562.70            0%

Utilities

Electric 12,500.00          -                      12,500.00          14,029.43          10,733.53          0%

Fiber Net 1,657.00            -                      1,657.00            1,656.48            1,656.67            0%

Total Utilities 14,157.00          -                      14,157.00          15,685.91          12,390.20          0%

TOTAL EXPENSES 200,469.00        -                      185,316.84        177,460.06        145,018.77        0%

TOTAL INCOME 200,469.00        -                      185,316.84        191,413.89        204,484.25        0%

BALANCE 0.00 -                      0.00 13,953.83          59,465.48          
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